Simon Davis

From: Gary Morris

Sent: 13 March 2025 11:20

To: Simon Davis

Cc: Joshua Reid; Edward Jenkinson; Rachel Alderson
Subject: RE: A/222/24/PL Sports Hub - Ecology
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N1 This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.
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Simon,

| am instructed by ADC’s Landscapes & Project Delivery department, via Mace Group, to withdraw planning
application A/222/24/PL. | would be grateful if you could confirm when this has been actioned.

As you will be aware, the intention will be to resubmit the application following the completion of additional ecology
surveys in the spring.

Sport England’s further response to A/222/24/PL remains outstanding, although | understanding you anticipate
receiving this today/tomorrow. Since their comments will be important in framing the scope of the resubmission, |
would be grateful if you could forward it when received, as | will have no other means to obtain it once the
application is removed from ADC’s online planning system.

Kind regards

GARY MORRIS nRTR
Partner
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